05 May 2011

Our ref: GRE09/JG

The Green Party MEP Trust
Suite LG 1

344-354 Grays Inn Road
London

WC1X 8BP

Dear Sir/Madam

Gotham Erskine

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS AND REGISTERED AUDITORS

Friendly House, 52-58 Tabernacle Street
London EC2A 4NJ

Telephone: 020 7490 1880 Fax: 020 7490 3185
Email: mail@gothamerskine.co.uk
www.gothamerskine.co.uk

AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

We have examined the appended income and expenditure accounts in relation to Keith Taylor’s
General Allowance of the Green Party MEP Trust for the period from his appointment as a Member
of the European parliament on 2 June 2010 until the 31 December 2010, and confirm that they
comply with the rules on the use of allowances as set out in Article 13 of the European Parliament
rules governing the payment of allowances to its members. The Trust administers the allowance for
Keith Taylor, who is one of the Green Party's MEPs.

We also confirm that while the Trust was set up at the instigation of The Green Party of England and
Wales it is independent of the Party. We are satisfied that any transactions between The Green Party
MEP Trust and the Green Party of England and Wales are on an arm’s length basis.

Yours faithfully
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Gotham Erskine LLP

25 years accounting for a better world
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